Department of Energy
Western Area Power Administration
Sierra Nevada Region
114 Parkshore Drive
Folsom, CA 95630-4710

March 18, 2024

Mr. Scott Vaughan, P.E

Senior Manager, Transmission Assets
California Independent System Operator
250 Outcropping Way

Folsom, California 95630

Dear Mr. Vaughan:

This is the Western Area Power Administration’s submittal of the Availability Report for Los
Banos — Gates No. 3. This report covers the calendar year period of 2023. There were no forced
outages during this timeframe. If you have any questions, please contact me at (916) 353-4040 or
Mr. Dave Hahn at (916) 353-4041.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by
TIMOTHY TIMOTHY ALME

Date: 2024.03.18 08:42:51
AL M E -07'00'

Timothy J. Alme
Director, Transmission and Construction

1 Enclosure



TrOwner TrlinelD VoltClass Year Annual Outage Frequency Annual Outage Duration
WASN LBSGTS3 500,000 2023 0 0





